Campus Announcements for the week of 09/11/2006

Table of Contents

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements) <u>1. Research Foundation Employees</u>

2. Campus Fire Prevention Exposition and Fair

3. Austin Travel

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Introducing Victoria Cassano, MD, MPH

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...) 1. EAP Lunchtime Learning, How to Support a Co-Worker or Friend in Their Grief

2. Health Sciences Library September Class Schedule

3. America On the Move

4. Fundamentals of the Bioscience Industry Program Information Session

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Spirituality in Health Care Education Conference

- 2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 3. Neurobiology & Behavior
- 4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 14, 2006
- 5. "Retinal Axon Guidance by Micropatterned Ephrin Gradients"
- 6. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar
- 7. "Truth in Technologies 2006: Efficiency, Safety and Privacy"
- 8. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, September 15, 2006

9. Summertime Hypoxia in Smithtown Bay

10. Transitions In Academia: Increasing Transgender Inclusiveness on Campus

11. Living World Lecture

12. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

13. Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Closure: The Untold Story of the Ground Zero Recovery Mission

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Macy's Shop For a Cause

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. SBU Ballroom Dance Club

2. Six Native American Artists Exhibit Their Work at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center

3. Great Masters of Classical Indian Dance and Music Saturday, September 16, 8:00 p.m., Wang <u>Theater</u>

4. Pottery Sale, Student Union, September 13th

5. Welcoming BBQ for LGBTQ Students & Allies

6. Department of Campus Recreation Bowling League Now Forming - Wednesday Night's

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Web Design Project: - NCE 325.8 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

2. Thursday, September 21 6:30-8:00 p.m. Artistry With Authenticity Register now online: www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter Location:Wang Center

3. Mini Med School - Registration deadline EXTENDED to 9/20/06 Thursdays, 10/5 - 11/9, 7-9 pm Tuition: \$35 per person

<u>4. Nashville's Diana Jones and Hollywood's Tim Grimm to perform at The University Cafe,</u> <u>Sunday September 17th at 2 P.M.</u>

5. Sustaining the Good Life: A Symposium, Celebration, and Tour Stony Brook Southampton Campus Saturday Sunday, September 16 17

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...) 1. Seeking Volunteers

- 2. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome?
- 3. Colon Cancer The Third Most Prevalent Cancer In The United States
- 4. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?

5. Stress: A Fact Of Life

10. Miscellaneous

1. SchoolPlus at Stony Brook (Weekend Enrichment Program for children) opens an enrollment for Fall 2006.

2. Part Time Job Expo

3. Job Opening Receiving Clerk Matthews HSC Bookstore

4. Fall Plant Sale

5. Annual Art Department Get-Together at the Pollock-Krasner House, Saturday September 16, 1-5 p.m.

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. Research Foundation Employees

The Research Foundation and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company have partnered to offer a program called Group Savings Plus, which provides discounts on auto and homeowners insurance to all RF employees.

Come and meet our Liberty Mutual Representative, Douglas Carlen at 8 Research Way on September 12,12-2pm. Lunch will be provided.

To register for the luncheon, please call 632-6182. Look for future luncheon dates in the Wang Center and HSC.

Submitted by: Cori Ribaudo/Admin

2. Campus Fire Prevention Exposition and Fair

Stony Brook University Fire Prevention Week. September 12 - 15, 2006 Fire Exposition and Fair Wed. Sept. 13th 12 - 2:30 SAC Plaza. Activities Include: Fire Extinguisher Training, Information Tables, Games, Prizes and Give-A-Ways.

Local Fire Department Representatives and Equipment will be on hand.

Submitted by: Lisa Buchter/Admin

3. Austin Travel

Austin Travel has released its implementation of the Cliqbook an on-line booking tool for business travelers. Come join us on September 19th at 1:00 p.m. in the Wang Center Rm. 301 for an on-line demo presented by Austin Travel. Please RSVP to Rosalie Makarick at 2-6022 or email rosalie.makarick@stonybrook.edu if you would like to attend.

Submitted by: Rosalie Makarick/Admin

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Introducing Victoria Cassano, MD, MPH

The Department of Preventive Medicine is very pleased to announce the appointment of Dr. Victoria Cassano to their full-time faculty as Assistant Professor of Clinical Preventive Medicine. Dr. Cassano is also the newly appointed acting head of the Division of Occupational and Environmental Medicine as well as acting director for Stony Brook Occupational Medicine clinical practices. Dr. Cassano will be seeing patients at the Stony Brook Occupational Medicine practices located in Stony Brook Medical Park, Route 347, Building 9, Suite C, Stony Brook. Appointments can be scheduled by calling 444-6250.Physicians who would like to speak directly with her can call 444-8074, or page her directly through the hospital operator.

http://www.upsb.org/xq/asp/code.1078/qx/html_patient/physician.htm

Submitted by: Sue-Ann Villano/CPMP

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. EAP Lunchtime Learning, How to Support a Co-Worker or Friend in Their Grief

Guest Speaker, Bernice Kornfield, LCSW-R. Areas we will explore are, What to say to them, Why do I feel tongue-tied, How can I comfort them? There will be time for questions and answers. Date: September 15, 2006, Time: 11:30-12:30, HSC, CR 160, Level 2.

To register call EAP at 632-6085

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

2. Health Sciences Library September Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted. Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required. COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Bailou Huang/HSC

3. America On the Move

Stony Brook EAP and Campus Recreation team up with America on the Move to inspire employees to achieve a healthier lifestyle. The AOM message is simple: move more and eat less by making 2 small daily changes. Take 2000 more steps (about 1 mile)and eat 100 fewer calories (about a pat of butter). Join us in Steptember 2006 for a 6 week FREE Program, September 20th to November 1st and received FREE pedometers, Quick Start Guides and sports water bottles, etc. To register on-line or via telephone starting Sept. 6-20 go to www.stonybrook.edu/eap and click on AOM or email us at AmericaOntheMove@notes.cc.sunysb.edu or call EAP at 632-6085. Kick-off Events - LISVH, Tech Park, HSC/UH and West Campus with President Kenny week of September 18th 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Come for warm up exercises with the Department of PT and let's walk!

http://www.sunysb.edu/eap

Submitted by: Linda Tatem/Pres

4. Fundamentals of the Bioscience Industry Program Information Session

Fundamentals of the Bioscience Industry Program Information Session Tuesday September 12, 2006, 6 7:30 pm.

The Center for Biotechnology invites all qualified candidates to apply for the 2007 Fundamentals of the Bioscience Industry program. This program is targeted toward graduate students and post docs seeking to transition into non-academic industry careers. This program will provide life scientists with a comprehensive understanding of the bioscience business environment to effectively enter the industry and/or government sector and to successfully contribute to the innovation and entrepreneurial aspects of industry. The deadline for application is October 31, 2006. Full and partial financial support is available to qualified candidates. Classes begin January 2007. Come and meet the Course Directors at an information session on Sept. 12, 2006, 6-7:30 pm at Center for Biotechnology, Psychology A, 3rd Floor. On-line pre-registration is required for this session. Complete details and application information can be found on http://www.biotech.sunysb.edu/certprog/index.html.

http://www.biotech.sunysb.edu/certprog/index.html

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Spirituality in Health Care Education Conference

Thid Conference sponsored by The School of Social Welfare on September 29th from 8 to 2, will be held at the SAC Center in Ballroom A. Prominent Guest Speaker, Dr. Harold Koenig, will deliver the keynote address.

Submitted by: Gloria Adams/HSC

2. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Professor Tim Garret from the Harvard Smithsonian Center for Astrophysics will present a seminar entitled, "Navigating Interactions Between Pollution and Clouds," on Wednesday, September 13. The one-hour seminar begins at 12:00 noon at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

3. Neurobiology & Behavior

On Thursday, September 14, 2006 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will host a Seminar given by C.R. Gallistel, Ph.D., Rutgers Center for Cognitive Science Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, Piscataway, New Jersey. Dr. Gallistels title is: How Cognitive Science Will Transform Neuroscience. Host: Gary Matthews

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

4. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, September 14, 2006

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Stevan Hubbard, Assistant Professor, Department of Pharmocology, New York University, entitled, "Structural basis for recruitment of adapter proteins to the insulin receptor". It will be held on Thursday, September 14, 2006, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Host: Dr. William J. Lennarz. If you have any questions please call 2/8550.

Submitted by: Faiqa Mirzai/CAS

5. "Retinal Axon Guidance by Micropatterned Ephrin Gradients"

On, Tuesday, September 12, 2006 at 4:00 pm in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will host a Seminar given by Martin Bastmeyer, Ph.D., Department of Cell and Neurobiology, Unversitat Karlsruhe (TH), Germany. Host: Joel Levine

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

6. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Seminar will include diagrams of the hip and knee with discussion of their normal anatomy, what can go wrong in either joint such as tendonitis, bursitis, synovitis, meniscal tears and osteoarthritis. Signs and symptoms of a problem, how to get a good diagnosis e.g., how to give a good history, x-rays with examples and the physical exam and what it tells us. Treatments for various problems are discussed including, diet, nutrition, exercise, medication, arthroscopy and hip and knee replacement surgery. There is also a question and answer period. To sign up for the seminar call Health Connect at 444-4000

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

7. "Truth in Technologies 2006: Efficiency, Safety and Privacy"

3rd Annual AIDC 100 Forum, Thursday, October 5 from 8:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. Location: Wang Center

Program: The AIDC 100 "Truth in Technologies 2006: Efficiency, Safety and Privacy" Forum will be held on October 5 at Stony Brook University. This year's forum will focus on vertical industry applications and global supply chain Efficiency, Safety and Privacy. Designed to provide a platform for debate and open discussions, the forum will address the global perspectives on the issues facing the applications of Radio Frequency Identification (RFID), bar coding, biometrics and other automatic identification technologies.

Registration: SBU students, faculty, and staff please RSVP by Sept. 15 to 2-8380. Space is limited.

For more information: Call 2-7119 or visit <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/libspecial/news/index.html</u>. Sponsored by the University Libraries and CEAS.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/libspecial/news/index.html.

Submitted by: F.Jason Torre/Lib

8. Ocean and Atmospheric Colloquium, September 15, 2006

Dr. Suzanne Alonzo from Yale University will present a seminar entitled, "Conflict and Cooperation in the Ocellated Wrasse, Symphodus Ocellatus" at 12 noon on September 15, 2006.

The seminar will take place at the Marine Sciences Research Center, South Campus, in the Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please call 631-632-8781.

http://www.msrc.sunysb.edu/news.oac.html

Submitted by: Katerina Panagiotakopoulou/MSRC

9. Summertime Hypoxia in Smithtown Bay

Stony Brook University in partnership with the League of Women Voters of Smithtown will present a series of lectures at Smithtown Library starting fall 2006 through spring 2007. These will inform on local environmental conditions and other issues which are important for our citizens to understand so that we may better preserve all life in our community. On September 27, 2006, at 7:00 p.m., Dr. R. L. Swanson, of the Marine Sciences Center, will present "Summertime Hypoxia in Smithtown Bay." This pervasive condition could pose a major threat to Long Island's aquatic habitats. Find out what it is, how it got here, and what will happen to our waterways if we don't find a way to reverse its effects. There will be related discussion concerning the dredging of the Nissequogue River.

Submitted by: Patricia Cruso/Pres

10. Transitions In Academia: Increasing Transgender Inclusiveness on Campus

A student affairs conference for students, staff, and faculty; Friday, October 20th at the Wang Center. Please visit the Wo/Men's & Gender Resource Center web page for more information or email Justine.Perkowski@stonybrook.edu for a brochure.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/wom/

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

11. Living World Lecture

Carl Safina, Renowned Conservationist and President of the Blue Ocean Society. "Voyage of the Sea Turtle" Carl Safina will speak on the natural history of sea turtles and the current status of the sea turtles of the world. For more information see this link:

http://life.bio.sunysb.edu/marinebio/livingworld

Friday, September 15, 2006, 7:30 P.M.

Earth and Space Sciences Lecture Theater, Room 001

Sponsored by the Ecology and Evolution Department and the Freshman College of Science and Society

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

12. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, September 13, 2006 Life Sciences Building, Room 038 "THE NEW BLACK: WHAT CAN DROSOPHILA PIGMENTATION TELL US ABOUT MECHANISMS OF PHENOTYPIC EVOLUTION? Dr. John True, Department of Ecology and Evolution, Stony Brook University If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at 631-632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

13. Biomedical Engineering Seminar Series Lecture

Functional Tissue Engineering of Articular Cartilage
Farshid Guilak, Ph.D.
Laszlo Ormandy Professor of Orthopaedic Surgery, Duke University Medical Center, Raleigh, NC
Wednesday, September 13, 2006, 4:00 PM
Atkins Learning Center, Health Sciences Center, Level 4

Submitted by: Anne Marie Dusatko/UHMC

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Closure: The Untold Story of the Ground Zero Recovery Mission

The School of Social Welfare is pleased to present Lieutenant William Keegan, Jr., author of Closure: The Untold Story of the Ground Zero Recovery Mission Wednesday, September 20, 2006, 11:30am - 1:00pm, Health Sciences Center, Level 2, Lecture Hall 2, Books will be available for purchase

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Macy's Shop For a Cause

Saturday, September 16,2006 9 AM- 10 PM Proceeds to Benefit Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook for Children With Cancer Last week to help support this great Fund! Purchase a \$5.00 Shopping Pass, which supports the Sunrise Fund and receive: 20% off Regular & Sale items, 10% off Furniture & Electronics, \$10 off every \$50 purchase You will also enjoy entertainment throughout the store, great gifts with select purchases, special vendor demonstrations, and a chance to win hundreds of dollars in prizes with your ticket. Please help support the Sunrise Fund and share info with family and friends! Please contact Jeanne at 444-7720 to purchase shopping passes.

Submitted by: Jeanne Greenfield/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. SBU Ballroom Dance Club

We're starting up a new semester of dance lessons. For September, we'll be teaching Merengue, Cha Cha and Bolero on Monday nights and Waltz, Salsa and Samba on Wednesday nights. For more information, please see our website, <u>http://www.LIBallroom.com</u> or e-mail me at vipoon@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://www.LIBallroom.com

Submitted by: Victor Poon/CEAS

2. Six Native American Artists Exhibit Their Work at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center

Recent work by six Native American artists will be exhibited at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center from Tuesday, September 12 through October 18, 2006. The exhibition entitled "Paumanok" - a Native American name for Long Island - includes prints, paintings, video, mixed media installations, and woven photographs. The artists in the exhibition draw on indigenous cultural and artistic traditions while using contemporary materials. The exhibition aims to open a dialogue at Stony Brook University and beyond about Native American issues, art, and culture. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, noon to 4 pm, and Saturday, 7 to 9 pm. A reception for the artists will take place on Saturday, September 30, from 7 - 9 pm. Admission to the Gallery and the reception is free. For further information, please call 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

3. Great Masters of Classical Indian Dance and Music Saturday, September 16, 8:00 p.m., Wang Theater

This the only New York Performance! Reserve your tickets NOW!

Sri C.V. Chandrasekhar and Sri Adyar K. Lakshman, two of the greatest living masters of the Indian classical dance Bharatanatyam, will together present an evening of dance and music. Together, they enthrall audiences by the combination of Chandrasekhar's energetic, graceful dance, and his internalized, nuanced mime with Adyar Lakshman's soul-stirring voice and powerful rhythm. United by their experiences as students of Srimati Rukmini Devi of

Kalakshetra and their profound knowledge of the Bharatanatyam tradition, they reveal the inner depths and sublime beauty of dance. Sri Adyar K. Lakshman on Vocal and Nattuvangam, Srimati Shobana Raghavan on Vocal, Sri P.K. Swaminathan on Mrdangam, Sri V.K. Raman on Flute, Sri A.R. Balaskandan on Violin.

Tickets: \$50 VIP ticket, reserved seating, reception, free admission to master class; \$15 general admission; \$10 students and seniors Group Discounts Available. Reservations Highly Recommended!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/wang/events.shtml

Submitted by: Jianping Schoolman/Pres

4. Pottery Sale, Student Union, September 13th

The Crafts Center will hold its first pottery sale of the semester on Wednesday, September 13th, from 10am 3pm in the SB Union Lobby. Our ceramic ware is hand made in the Union Craft Center ceramic studio. Come on over and support this creative community. Many fine pieces available to purchase including bowls, Raku, mugs, vases, teapots, sculpture, plates and more. Call 632-6822 for more info and for a fall brochure of classes. The Crafts Center is located in the Union basement room 049. Visit our web site www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

5. Welcoming BBQ for LGBTQ Students & Allies

A barbecue welcoming all gay, lesbian, bisexual, transgender, queer, and ally students. Come have some food, learn about some of the departments and organizations within the University, and have fun!

Submitted by: Justine Perkowski/OSA

6. Department of Campus Recreation Bowling League Now Forming - Wednesday Night's

Teams are now forming for a Faculty/Staff Bowling League. Sign up as a team (3 or 4 people) or as an individual. League is on Wednesday nights at 6:00pm at Sports Plus Bowling Center in Lake Grove. Cost is only \$8.00 per week which includes 3 games of bowling and shoe rental. League will start on Wednesday, September 27th and run through Wednesday, December 20th. Awards will be given out at the end of the season. For more information or to register, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145. This league is only open to students/faculty and staff of the university.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Web Design Project: - NCE 325.8 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

This is the culminating project and a requirement for the Web Design Certificate. Using skills gained from all the courses in the certificate program, students create their own Web page using Publisher, FrontPage, Image Composer and GIF Animator.

An instructor is present at all sessions to assist the students and to answer any questions related to the site design.

Prerequisite: Enrollment is limited to those students in the Web Design Certificate Program. All of the courses listed in the Web Design Certificate Program must be completed before a student will be allowed to register.

Section B: Mon., 6:30-9:30pm, Oct. 2,9, 2006 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted. To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html</u> For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

2. Thursday, September 21 6:30-8:00 p.m. Artistry With Authenticity Register now online: www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter Location:Wang Center

Pentimento Restaurant with Chef Chris Gerdes and Manager Kathy Gerdes pair a tasting menu with wines from a top Long Island winemaker. Zagats Guide describes the cuisine at Pentimento Restaurant in Stony Brook Village as "Superb, subtle dishes smartly paired with an award-winning wine list." In this guided tasting class, Chef Gerdes will talk about the vision behind his restaurants authentic, made-from-scratch Italian-style cuisine as we taste samples of four of his dishes, which will be paired with the wonderful wines of Roanoke Vineyards in Riverhead. NY Times critic Howard G. Goldberg wrote that Roanoke is "the newest North fork estate, and he [Pisicano] shows impressive skills as a wine impresario although Roanoke Vineyards make its debut only last year, the team has endowed it with early artisanal status."

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

3. Mini Med School - Registration deadline EXTENDED to 9/20/06 Thursdays, 10/5 - 11/9, 7-9 pm Tuition: \$35 per person

Mini Med School is an informative and entertaining six-week course designed to familiarize participants with medical terminology, enhance knowledge of medicine and provide new insights into medical research. Featured topics include, Cancer Prevention/Screening in Women, Simulation as a Teaching/Learning Tool, Glaucoma/Cataracts, Diabetes, Prostate Cancer and Heart Disease.

Please contact Betty Ahner at 631-444-3423 for additional details and registration information.

Submitted by: Heidi Campani/UHMC

4. Nashville's Diana Jones and Hollywood's Tim Grimm to perform at The University Cafe, Sunday September 17th at 2 P.M.

Heralded Nashville songwriter and Kerrville New Folk winner Diana Jones will share a co-bill with Hollywood actor turned song-writer and performer, Tim Grimm, on Sunday September 17th at 2 P.M. at The University Cafe.

Diana's new album, My Remembrance of You, has spent 17 weeks on the Folk Music Radio Airplay Chart, including the #1 most-played song. Her voice and songs are reminiscent of Gillian Welch and Iris DeMent.

Tim Grimm was a successful actor (co-starring in NBC's Reasonable Doubts and appearing in feature films, including Clear and Present Danger) before returning to southern Indiana to resume a music career that included travelling and performing with Ramblin' Jack Elliott. Admission \$20.00 (\$15.00 Stony Brook students/faculty/staff). For reservations/ information call 631-632-6027 or e mail (gpalaia@notes.cc.sunysb.edu).

The University Cafe is a not-for-profit organization located in the Stony Brook Union Building at Stony Brook University. The Sunday Acoustic Series is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM.

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

5. Sustaining the Good Life: A Symposium, Celebration, and Tour Stony Brook Southampton Campus Saturday Sunday, September 16 17

On the weekend of September 16-17, Stony Brook Universitys Center for Wine, Food, and Culture will present Sustaining The Good Life: a Symposium, Celebration, and Tour, at Stony Brook Universitys newly-acquired Southampton College campus. Saturday: Entire Days Activities: \$75 per person (includes Harvest Reception) Harvest Reception Only: \$45 per person East End Tour Only: \$35 per person Full Weekend Package includes both days at \$100.00 per person.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/southampton.shtml

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/Pres

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Seeking Volunteers

Post-Menopausal Women on Hormone Replacement Therapy 50-65 years of age for participation in MRI Imaging Research Volunteers should be healthy and not have any metal or electronic implants Confidentiality Maintained For Further Information Please Call: 631-344-3614

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

2. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome?

If you are 18-60 years of age and have Chronic Fatigue Syndrome (CFS), you're invited to participate in a study funded by the National Institutes of Health. Participants will be compensated up to \$200.00 For Further Information Call(631)632-8252

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

3. Colon Cancer The Third Most Prevalent Cancer In The United States

Volunteers Needed We are seeking healthy male and female volunteers from all ethnic groups, 50 years of age and older, of normal weight who are at risk for colon cancer, such as individuals with a history of colon polyps or colon cancer. Eligible subjects who complete the study will receive \$1,500.00 Please call Peggy at 631-444-7623 for additional information.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

4. Do You Have Osteoarthritis Of The Joint At The Base Of Your Thumb?

You may be eligible to participate in a clinical study to treat this painful problem. To learn more about this clinical study, call the Department of Orthopaedics at (631) 444-2215.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

5. Stress: A Fact Of Life

Do you know that stress can affect the brain, heart, hormones, and mental performance? Did you ever wonder why some people get stressed out more easily than others? We are looking for men and women, 18-50 years of age, to participate in a non-invasive study. Participation in this protocol requires that volunteers be free on two consecutive week-days including two hospital overnights, for example: Sunday night to Tuesday afternoon, or Tuesday night to Thursday afternoon. You will be free to pursue to your normal activities after 4:15pm, but you will need to be back for the overnight stay.

Compensation: \$200.00

If you are interested in participating please call us at (631) 444-8405 or e-mail us at greents@pi.cpmc.columbia.edu.

Submitted by: Danielle Hill/UHMC

10. Miscellaneous

1. SchoolPlus at Stony Brook (Weekend Enrichment Program for children) opens an enrollment for Fall 2006.

Weekend Enrichment Program (Math and Language School for 4-15 years olds) Join our innovative program at SchoolPlus. Our science and language classes give Long Island children an opportunity to experience learning in a university setting. Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab. Classes are held at Stony Brook University; Most classes are taught in English; Small classes (5-10 students). We offer the following programs: Mathematics ages 5-15; Physics ages 10 - 15; English - ages 8 15; Russian language - ages 5 - 15; Art ages 5 -15; Original enrichment program for 3-4 years old separate classes for English and Russian speaking children: French and English languages. Registration is open online: http://www.school-plus.com Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus_sb@yahoo.com, Phone: (631) 608-3467, ask Marina Polonskaia director of Stony Brook branch.

http://www.school-plus.com

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

2. Part Time Job Expo

Part Time Job expo -Wednesday, September 13, 2006- 11am - 2pm SAC, Ballroom A. Part Time Jobs and Internships for off and on campus positions and on campus work study. This event is for Stony Brook Students and all SUNY Students.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/career

Submitted by: Karen Clemente/OSA

3. Job Opening Receiving Clerk Matthews HSC Bookstore

We are seeking a receiver to work full-time in at Matthews HSC Bookstore. Some relative experience required. Daytime availability necessary with some flexibility.Must be reliable, quick learner with attention to detail who can lift 60lbs repetitively. Benefits available for 32hrs+.

Please fax or email resume/letter of interest with salary history and requirements to 631-689-2386. usbhscbookstore@earthlink.net EOE.

Submitted by: William Offerman/FSA

4. Fall Plant Sale

The Auxiliary is holding a FALL PLANT SALE in the vendor area (by deli & cafeteria) on Tuesday, September 12 for the benefit of patient care. Hope you can join us!

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

5. Annual Art Department Get-Together at the Pollock-Krasner House, Saturday September 16, 1-5 p.m.

Graduate students and faculty of the Departmenr of Art, Art History and Art Criticism will meet at the Pollock-Krasner House and Study Center in East Hampton for a pot-luck lunch and tour of the artists' home and studio, which is owned by the Stony Brook Foundation. The speaker, at 4 p.m., will be the distinguished art historian Matthew Baigell. For information and directions, call 631-324-4929.

http://www.pkhouse.org

Submitted by: Helen Harrison/UAff